Inter Club Council

<u>Minutes</u>

Monday, September 11, 2023

2:00 P.M. STCN 128 & 129

Inter Club Council Meeting

Members Present

ECODesign Club Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Political Science Club Pre-Health Club Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club

Members Absent:

Lynn Suh, ASG Advisor

Others Present:

Ellie Wingo, Vice President of Inter Club Council Robin Herndon, ASG Technician Alpha Delta Nu National Student Nursing Association (NSNA) Sociology Club Jewish Club Active Minds Astronomy & Physics Club Psychology Club Parallax Photography Club Philosophy Club Psi Beta Grace on Campus **Red Cross Club** Coptic Club Civic Engagement Club Helping Us Become (HUB) Club

General Business:

1.1 Call to Order/ Welcome/ Recognition of Quorum

Associated Student Government VP of Inter Club Council, **Ellie Wingo**, calls the ICC Meeting to order at **2:00 pm**. She recognizes quorum being present with **5** Inter Club Council representatives present.

1.2 Approval of the Agenda for the Inter Club Council Meeting of September 11, 2023

<u>Motion</u>: ECODesign Club <u>Second</u>: Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club Record of Board Vote: 5 -0-0

1.3 <u>Open Forum</u>- Ellie Wingo, Ellie Wingo, Vice President of Inter Club Council, introduces herself to everyone and gives a little background.

She requests that all of the club representatives go around the room to introduce themselves. Representatives from the following clubs introduce themselves: Pre-Health Club, ECODesign, Alpha Delta Nu, Red Cross Club, Psychology Club, Psi Beta, Sociology Club, COC Alumni, Grace on Campus, Jewish Club, Astronomy and Physics Club, Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club, Parallax Photography Club, Civic Engagement Club, Active Minds, Political Science Club, Coptic club, Philosophy Club, and Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA).

Consent Calendar:

2.1 <u>Approval of Meeting Minutes for May 22, 2023</u> <u>Motion</u>: *ECODesign Club* <u>Second</u>: *Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club* <u>Record of Board Vote:</u> 5 -0-0

Regular Council Meeting Items:

3.1 <u>Action: Approval of Club – COC Red Cross Club</u>

<u>Motion</u>: Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club <u>Second:</u> ECODesign Club

Background: College of the Canyons students will service their community's needs through service and leadership. We will help prevent and alleviate human suffering in the face of emergencies within our community and around the world by mobilizing the power of volunteers and the generosity of donors. The American Red Cross, through its strong network of volunteers, donors and partners, is always there in times of need. We strive to collectively foster initiative and promote opportunities for our members to make a difference.

Representative from this club reviews the mission of the club and what club members take from their experiences through the club.

Services that are collaborative with this club are also reviewed.

Recommendation: Move to approve COC Red Cross Club

Record of Board Vote:5-0-0

3.2 Action: Approval of Club – Grace on Campus

<u>Motion</u>: ECODesign Club <u>Second:</u> Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club

Background: Grace on Campus exists to exalt God, encourage and edify believers, and evangelize the lost. As members of the Grace on Campus Club our mission is to provide an avenue through which believers on campus can connect with other believers, identify areas and ways we can be purposefully involved in campus life and the lives of fellow students, and encourage one another to live missionally on COC's campus.

Representative from this club is here and the club meets Wednesday nights on a weekly basis.

Many events along with activities are reviewed that the club holds.

Events for this club are also held on campus.

The club's purpose is reviewed as well as being open to all.

Respect all and was requested to elaborate on the term "evangelize the lost" found in the background for this item.

Intentions is to show what the bible says in an encouraging but not in a hateful manner.

Religious views are not being imposed on those who do not want this information.

Goal is to show what the bible says in a loving way.

Many in the past have not done this in a good way which is not the intent of this club.

How their message will be conveyed during an event – hand a flyer/snack to let them know that this club is on campus but will not impede those who are not wanting this information.

<u>Recommendation:</u> Move to approve Grace on Campus

Record of Board Vote: 5 -0-0

3.3 <u>Action: Approval of Club – Coptic Club</u> <u>Motion</u>: ECODesign Club

Second: Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club

Background: The purpose of our club is to provide a community where we can grow spiritually and learn more about the Orthodox Christian faith. We hold spiritual meetings, Bible studies and engage in community service. We meet twice a month for a talk and discussion with a guest speaker, followed by fellowship. Students of all faith and backgrounds are welcome to join!

Representative is here and gives background of the club's former involvement here on campus prior to and during Covid.

Club open to anyone and Christian Club with Bible studies.

Community services, and fellowship meetings along with speakers at events are some of the clubs focus.

Currently, they have about 20 interested members along with club advisor.

<u>Recommendation:</u> Move to approve Coptic Club

Record of Board Vote:5 -0-0

3.4 Information: Homecoming

Motion: Political Science Club

Second: Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA)

Background: COC is hosting the Homecoming tailgate for the Football game on September 30th. Clubs are invited to hold informational tables at the event. There will be food and games at the tailgate! You will also receive ICC Points for holding a table.

Clubs will get 20 points for holding a table during Homecoming's Event. Get the club paperwork in as soon as possible if your club would like to host a table during the event

An overview of the event is reviewed with games and food at the event as well as many informational tables present.

Event starts at 3:00 pm and goes until 5:00 pm when the football games starts. Theme is "Black-out" for the event. Clubs may check ICC points status by emailing Ellie.

She will try to email club points out once a month to club members.

Please send club meeting agendas to Ellie along with any proof of attending events to earn ICC points.

ICC points are reviewed and at the end of the Academic year, clubs may receive an ASG Grant upwards to \$2,000.00 that Finance Committee will review at the end of the spring semester. 400 ICC points are needed to apply for an ASG Grant.

Incentives may be found on the website under the club information found under Campus Life & Student Engagement.

If club members attend an event, club may earn up to 5 ICC points per club member.

Club Reports:

- 4.1 Advisor Report Lynn Suh-absent
- 4.2 <u>Student Services Technician Robin Herndon</u>- nothing
- **4.3** <u>Directors of Clubs and Organizations</u>—Areesh Fatima-Will meet her at the next ICC Meeting.
- **4.4** <u>Vice President of the Inter Club Council</u>- *Ellie Wingo ICC* points reviewed, Charter forms earn \$20 for club if all paperwork has been turned in and email Lynn. This includes chartering documents as well as creating an email on behalf of the club that contains" my.canyons.edu". *ICC* workshop and office hours on 9-25 at 2pm. 10 ICC points may be earned, if you attend the workshop but not required to attend. She will send an email with link to the membership form, once it is live. When serving food on campus, a food permit is required. If you plan an event for club, please make an agenda item to send to either Ellie or Lynn. Deigning flyersbe mindful and avoid dark colors. Get flyers approved with a date stamp before posting on campus. Lastly, the college is partnering with local high schools and help is needed during the event to help find locations. If interested, email Lynn and the more participants, more *ICC* points may be earned. The three dates are 9-22, 9-29 and 10-6 from 10am -12pm.

Closing Forum (Keep to 1 minute each)

If your club is having a volunteer opportunity, you may email to Lynn, Ellie or Campus Life. Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club meets on September 15th (online) Active Minds is hosting suicide prevention on Wednesday in the PAC from 5:30 pm until 7:30 pm and will have speakers during the event.

Active Minds will also host an Open Mic Night on September 20, 2023 from 11:00 am until 1:00 pm in the cafeteria.

Psychology Club is meeting at 4pm in this room today.

Pre-Health club is first meeting (room TBA) on September 22, 2023 at 5:00 pm until 6:00 pm. Sociology Club is meeting on September 21, 2023 and will be voting on the club's representatives during this meeting.

ECODesign meets Friday and starting a new project to design an outdoor classroom that will be placed on campus and welcome to all.

If you or anyone you know is interested in helping with the outdoor classroom, please attend. Political Science Club meets Tuesdays at 4:00 pm in Bonelli 306 and updated Instagram account. If your club is interested in getting a shout out through the ASG Instagram, you may reach out to the Public Affairs Officer who runs the ASG Instagram account.

October 9, 2023 is the date that the Jewish Club will discuss the club's meeting date for the fall semester.

Explanation of what the term "Charter" refers to for clubs.

Explanation of returning clubs vs. new clubs and what is needed from each to be considered an officially chartered club.

The club's constitution will need to be reviewed if a club is returning. Until clubs are chartered, they are not permitted to meet on campus on behalf of the club. ASG does not need to give approval to be re-chartered.

Those clubs who become chartered will be notified prior to the next meeting so they can vote. Ideas are welcomed for the upcoming Homecoming Event and the Half Time Show may be Musical Chairs.

Please come to the Homecoming event wearing black to follow the theme.

If your club signs up for a table, you will be provided chairs and a table during the Homecoming event.

Food TBA if it will be offered free during the event. Fundraising will not be permitted during the event. Explanation of where club advisors may find the Food Permit form on the website.

Announcement of the Next Meeting-

October 9, 2023

Adjournment (2:42 pm)

<u>Motion</u>: Pre-Health Club